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From: ]
Sent: 30 June 2015 10:37 .
To: —

Subject: RE: Breakfast Invitation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi -

Invitation received, thank you very much. The following persons will be attending the breakfast:

Kind regards,

A
Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

From:
Sent: 30 June 2015 11:21 AM
To:

Subject: Breakfast Invitation

HE

As per our chat just now please find the invitation attached — hopefully it works this time! Very grateful if you could let
me know who will be accompanyingiillllllll

Kind regards,




From: i

Sent: 30 June 2015 10:21

To:

Subject: Breakfast Invitation

Attachments: Invitation_EnergyBreakfast08072015.pdf
Security Label: OFFICIAL

HIg—

As per our chat just now please find the invitation attached — hopefully it works this time! Very grateful if you could let
me know who will be accompanying il ‘

Kind regards,




British
High Commission
Pretoria

The British Deputy High Commissioner to South Africa

Mr Peter Boxer

is pleased to invite you to a breakfast with

TR

The focus of the breakfast will be
Renewable Energy: The unique opportunity available to South Africa.

DETAILS

Wednesday 08 July 2015
from 08h00 to 09h30

Venue: British High Commissioner's Residence
378 Aries Street, Waterkloof, Pretoria

Dress: Business

RSVP: by 03 July 2015 to




Al

From: L )

Sent: 29 June 2015 15:19

TJo: i eskom.co.za :

Subject: E: Invitation: Breakfast on Renewable Energy : The unique opportunity available to South
Africa.

Security Label: OFFICIAL

Dear G

Please excuse the typo below (highlighted). It is definitely on the 8" of July!

Kind regards,

From: (NS

Sent: 29 June 2015 16:00

To: 'GEERC eskom.co.za'

Subject: Invitation: Breakfast on Renewable Energy : The'unique opportunity available to South Africa.

DearQuENSNSS

We are pleased to invite you to a breakfast at the British High Commissioner’s Residence on Wednesday 08 July 2015.
The focus will be Renewable Energy : The unique opportunity available to South Africa. Kindly refer to the attached
invitation and do not hesitate to contact me for any further information.

We look forward to welcoming you or your representative on the 7™

Kind regards,

-




From: Mkom-coza]
Sent: 19 2 2015 14:50

To:
Subject: RE: Possible Meeting

Good day

Please let me know what the meeting will be about.

From:

Sent: 19 May 2015 03:48 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Possible Meeting

Thank you ¢yl you could pencil me in for the 22" June, 09h00-10h00, that would be great.

Could you also please let me know what your address is?

Kind regards,

From: !
Sent: 19 May 2015 13:12

To: }
Subject: RE: Possible Meeting

Good day
Wi be available on the following dates and times:
22 June 2015 09:00 to 13:00
23 June 2015 13:00 to 15:30‘
24 June 2015 11:00 to 15:30
25 June 2015 09:00 to 15:30
26 June 2015 09:00 to 15:30

Kind regards

G

From:

Sent: 19 May 2015 12:51 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Possible Meeting

Oh dear — this is really a crazy time for all of us!




What is her closest availability after she returns?

Kind regards,

From:

Sent: 19 May 2015 12:46

To:

Subject: RE: Possible Meeting

Hi
!l be out of the country for 2 weeks. She.is leaving for Germany on 27 May 2015.

Regards

G

From: ?
Sent: 19 May 2015 11:39

To:
Subject: RE: Possible Meeting

Hi again AEEG—_—

I'm so sorry | forgot to mention this: we have a bank holiday on the 25™ and 26™ next Wweek. I_would have happily come
through anyway but I'll be out of the province with family. Could we do the 27", or perhaps the following week?

Kindest regards,

o

From

Sent: 19 May 2015 11:36

To:

Subject: RE: Possible Meeting

Good day

4l be available on 25 May 2015 from 09:30 to 11:00. You can meet with her in our offices in Johannesburg.

From:

Sent: 19 May 2015 08:43 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Possible Meeting

Dear q—

| refer to the email below. 1 would like to set up a meeting with Il next week if possible. Could you let me know
her availability so | can compare with my own?
2




3

1 think you guys are based in Johannesburg — | am happy to meet in Johannesburg or Pretoria, so please let me know
what works out on your end.

Thank you for your help!

Kind regards,

From:

Sent: 11 May 2015 09:25

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Possible Meeting

Dear (N
Happy to meet when you are back in Gauteng. You can contact (o set-up a meeting

Regards

From: SR

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 9:08 AM

To: 'Y
Cc: guumiumieshin

Subject: RE: Possible Meeting

Dear QUEEEENS

Yes of course, { met with {jjggipbriefly at an NBi event! | will definitely link in with her, thanks for putting us in touch.

Kind regards,

From: QSRS [maito: DR,

Sent: 08 May 2015 12:55
To:

Cc
Subject: RE: Possible Meeting




DeargS

Yes | will be in Cape Town next week however,* copied on this email.is our Senior Sustainability
Manager. She will be able to assist you with your request. Hope this is in order, let me know if you need further

assistance.

Regards

G

From:
Sent: 08 May 2015 12:08 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: Possible Meeting

Dear (-

1 got your email address from gD’ 2m the new climate change and energy policy lead at the
British High Commission in Pretoria. Being South African, | assist with analysis and the South African context, in an effort

to strengthen SA/UK bilateral relationships in these areas. As such | am.always looking to get in touch with stakeholders
in the climate/energy sectors and hear their perspectives. Eskom is obviously a major part of this. We also fund climate
change and energy projects through our Prosperity Fund, and are in the process of looking for further energy related
projects for this financial year.

| am going to be at the African Utility Week on Wednesday afternoon (13", and in Cape Town until Friday (15"), and
was wondering if you would be available for a short meeting? | realise it is very short notice but think it would be great
to make contact and chat if we have the opportunity.

| have copied my gmail address above, so that we can remain in contact even if | am away from my desk.

Kind regards,
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Visit http://www.gov.uk/fco for British foreign policy news and travel advice and http://blogs.fco.gov.uk to
read our blogs.

This email (with any attachments) is intended for the attention of the addressee(s) only. If you are not the
intended recipient, please inform the sender straight away before deleting the message without copying,
distributing or disclosing its contents to any other person or organisation. Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage
or copying is not permitted. _ ‘
. Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the FCO's policy.
The FCO keeps and uses information in line with the Data Protection Act 1998. Personal information may be
4




